DON MCMILLAN FIEAust CPEng; NPER; RPEQ: APEC; IntPE

Don McMillan is a consulting Chartered Reservoir/Petroleum engineer with 28 years' experience, working in the North Sea, Asia and Australia. Working in E & P companies Don consistently demonstrated an ability of turning marginal assets into profitable businesses. Don offers a wealth of expertise specialising in the following areas:

- Mergers & Acquisitions
 - o Reserve Auditing
 - Asset valuation
- Rejuvenation of marginal oil and gas fields.
 - Development Strategy
 - Artificial Lift
 - o Simulation
 - o Stimulation
 - Optimisation
- Coalbed Methane projects
 - Exploration and Development Strategy
 - Simulation
 - Stimulation
 - Optimisation
 - o Reservoir management
- Mentoring and training Engineers



Don has been consulting for 7 years and has assisted over 50 companies involving trouble shooting, advising on and reviewing projects and valuing assets for mergers or acquisitions.

Don has a successful career in revitalizing mature assets and commercializing marginal projects clearly demonstrated in the production improvements of marginal South West Queensland Oil assets and the transformation of struggling Coal Seam Gas projects into profitable assets. For further details please visit www.oilgascbm.com.au and go to the download's page.

Regulatory requirements

FIEAust	Fellow of the Institute of Engineers Australia	
CPEng	Chartered Petroleum Engineer	
NPER	National Professional Engineers Register Areas Of Practice	
	 Management 	
	Petroleum	
RPEQ	Registered Professional Engineer	
	• No. 13987	
APEC	Registered Professional Engineer for APEC	
	member economies.	
IntPE	International Professional Engineer	
	EMF International Register for Engineers	

Don McMillan satisfies the qualifications and competencies to advise companies in petroleum matters for example such as reserves, development, production forecasting etc, under section 10 of the Professional Engineers Act 2002 [QLD].

DON MCMILLAN FIEAust CPEng; NPER; RPEQ: APEC; IntPE



Career History

2006 - Current	OGCBM Independent Consultant
2005 - 2006	BHP Billiton
2001 - 2004	Origin Energy
1991 - 2001	Santos Ltd
1984 - 1989	Schlumberger

Education and Professional Membership

1983	Bachelor of Engineering	University of New South Wales
1991	Post Graduate Diploma	University of New South Wales
	Petroleum Engineering	

Professional Membership

Fellow Engineers Australia [EA]



Member Society of Petroleum Engineers [SPE]

2004 Regional Service award 2005-7 Chairperson QLD Section 2008-10 Australian Council

Member Petroleum Exploration Society of Australia [PESA]
Member Queensland Petroleum Exploration Assoc [QUPEX]

Member Australian Pipeline Industry Assoc. [APIA]

Member Australian Institute of Company Directors [AICD]